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John Ford
RMA/Planning

168 W. Alisal Street, Second Floor
Salinas. CA 93901

RE: Reeves Appeal
Dear John:

Now that the Planning Department has set March 26, 2014, as the date for a public hearing on
the Mehdipour project and the Department is recommending denial, Mr. Reeves does not object
to deferring the hearing date for his appeal on the condition compliance issues as long as it does
not in any way compromise his appeal rights.

1 have heard, based on a conversation between Dale Ellis and Delinda Robinson, that the March
26 hearing may be delayed while Ms. Mehdipour looks for additional mitigations. If the March
26 hearing is delayed beyond the end of April, we do want a hearing date for Mr. Reeves appeal.

Sincerely
TN

am

Anthony Lombardo
ALL/gp

cc: Sam Reeves



